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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

 
PROJECT NO. RFP 17-37 

 
CISCO NETWORK EQUIPMENT 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1 
 

 
Date:      January 19, 2017 

 
To:   Prospective Respondents 

 

From:   Procurement Operations Department, Houston Community College 
 

Subject:  Questions and Answers Responses  

 

1. Will there be installation/configuration required? 

Answer:  No, HCC will configure and install the equipment. No professional services are required. 

 

2. If the Proposed Approach Methodology is not applicable, does it still need to be included in our 

response? 

Answer: See Amendment No. 1. 

 
3. If the Demonstrated Qualification of Team is not applicable, does it still need to be included in our 

response? 

Answer: See Amendment No. 1. 

 
4. Is HUB certification needed in order to provide HCC with a proposal? 

  

Answer: No. 
 

5.  Is there going to be any type of walkthroughs as far as surveying the infrastructure goes for cabling? 

If yes, who is the contact person to schedule the walkthrough? 

  

  Answer: No, This solicitation is for equipment only. 

 

 

 
 

 


